From: I

Sent: 09 March 2011 17:45

To:

Cc: Stewart L (Lesley); Shedden L (Lee) (TRANS)

Subject: FETA and TRBJB Additional Grant 2010/11

Attachments: FETA - additional capital grant in aid for FY 2010_11 - March 2011.doc; Forth

Estuary Transport Authority - 2010/11 Grant in Aid Acceptance

, can you confirm whether the attached short notification
of Grant Is sufficient? Ile short, It Is based on a letter issued for a similar amount last FY within
a Higher Education division within main SG.

Some points to note. Do we need to refer to the fact that the Funds have been transferred from
SG or can it be internal to TS only? | have not included a reference to reclaiming the same sum
back next year. | did not think this was necessary as this is a stand alone letter for this FY

only. A similar letter will, of course, have to be issue to TRBJB.

| shall not be in the office Thursday or Friday, but it would be very helpful if you could reply to
Lesley who will hopefully be back, and able to action as required in advance of next week's
scheduled payment.






